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From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 1/19/2021 2:54:55 PM

Subject: FW: URGENT -- OUTSTANDING COVID INVOICES
Received: Tue 1/19/2021 2:54:55 PM

CPS, RIVM-VWS Statement.xIsx

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: E 51.2¢ [N
Datum: dinsdag 19 jan. 2021 3:50 PM
< (@sintmaartengov.org>

(Dsintmaartengov.org>, (@sintmaartengov.org>,
(@sintmaartengov.org=>, <RAR@sls.sx>, @minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: URGENT -- OUTSTANDING COVID INVOICES

Dear Honorable Minister Panneflek,

Can you please update me asap as to when SLS can expect payment from VSA/ VWS?

The outstanding is substantial and SLS cannot afford to continue much longer performing COVID tests for VSA without receiving
funds.

Looking forward on a prompt response as to when payment is expected.

Thanks and Kind regards,
5.1.2e

ST. MAARTEN
I‘ LABORATORY
SERVICES

Address: Hamsterdrive 1G

Tel:
Mob.:
Website: www.sls.sx

brom: IR SR v

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:37 AM

To: I RN os's.»>

Subject: RE: CPS Covid Testing

As of today CPS has an outstanding totaling ANGIease see attached Statement where it has been separated for
outstanding CPS and RIVM/VWS. Being that we have surpassed six months of outstanding invoices of CPS and 60 days for
RIVM/VWS it is imperative that we start collection procedures to obtain this amount. | am still awaiting to see from when,
RIVM/VWS will start paying the agreed invoices.

St. Maarten Laboratory Services NV (SLS NV)
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Cayhil, Hamsterdrive 1G
St. Maarten
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Mobile: +1 [IEXECNNN
ST. MAARTEN
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SERVICES

This email and any files transmitted with it may include protected health or personal information, privileged or otherwise confidential information and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and any accompanying attachments from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Thank you

for your cooperation.

Deze e-mail en alle bestanden die ermee worden verzonden, kunnen beschermde gezondheids- of persoonlijke informatie, geprivilegieerde of anderszins vertrouwelijke
informatie bevatten en zijn uitsluitend bedoeld voor gebruik door de persoon of entiteit aan wie ze zijn gericht. Als u niet de genoemde geadresseerde bent, magu deze e-
mail niet verspreiden, distribueren of kopiéren. Stel de afzender onmiddellijk per e-mail op de hoogte als u deze e-mail per ongeluk heeft ontvangen en verwijder deze e-
mail en eventuele bijlagen van uw systeem. Als u niet de beoogde ontvanger bent, wordt u ervan op de hoogte gebracht dat het vrijgeven, kopiéren, verspreiden of
ondernemen van acties op basis van de inhoud van deze informatie ten strengste verboden is. Bedankt voor je medewerking



